

November 10, 2015

Via IZIS

Marnique Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Request to Postpone the Scheduled Deliberation and Decision; BZA Application No. 19068; The Old Penecost Church Temple of Truth; 727 Hobart Place, NW.

Dear Chairperson Heath and Members of the Board:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the deliberation and decision, currently scheduled for November 17, for at least two (2) additional weeks. The Applicant has reviewed suggestions made by the Office of Planning and the Board's request for more information. The Applicant would appreciate a little more time to compile the requested information. There is no opposition in this case, and therefore the Applicant respectfully requests that the Board provide at least two additional weeks for submission of the additional information by November 23rd.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan